





TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: August 20, 2019 Item Number:
To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 10
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz, A j
Town Manager QJZ/X) @
Subject: Resolution No. 2627.19 — Renewing the agreements for Dental

Insurance and Vision Coverage to Guardian Insurance and Humana
with Sapoznik Insurance as the agent of record

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No.
2627.19 as presented.

Background:

| recommend that Sapoznik Insurance be renewed as the agent of record for
vision coverage and dental coverage. The resolution renews the following: dental
coverage to Guardian Insurance, and vision coverage to Humana.

The Town has received a rate pass for the vision coverage and a 1% decrease in
dental insurance.

Dental (Guardian) a 1% decrease from last fiscal year.
Vision (Humana Vision 130) a rate pass, no increase from last fiscal year.
The rate pass is guaranteed for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 as well.

Fiscal Impact:

There will be a decrease from what the Town’s current monthly rates are for
dental insurance. We anticipate the total decrease to be approximately $578 for
F/Y 2019-2020.

No rate increase from what the Town’s current monthly rates are for vision.
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